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HOUSE OCCUPANTS COMPREHENSIVE INSURANCE

INSURANCE QUESTIONNAIRE AND PROPOSAL FORM

1   General Information: 

a) Full name of 
Proposer: 

 

 

   
 Nationality  

 
 

   

 Passport 
No. 

 Date of Expiry  

     

 Residence 
Permit No. 

 Date of Expiry  

   
b) Occupation/

Profession  
 
 
 

   
b) Address: 

 Location of 
Property to 
be covered 

Building: 

 

Street: 

 

Dist: 

 

City: 

     

 P.O. Box  

 

Postal Code  

     

 Phone Nos.  

 

Fax No.  

     

 Email ID  

 

   

c) Alternative 
Contact 
Person  

Name: 

 

Title: 

Tel. Extn. 

 

Mobile No. 

Email ID: 
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2. Period of Insurance:

From: ........./……./………. To  …..…./……../………… 

3. Type of Home: □ House □ Bunglow  □ Self-contained Flat     □ Other 

4. Style of Home: □ Detached □ Semi-detached  □ Other 

5. Cover required for: 

Description Sum Insured/Limit (S.Riyal) 

(A) Contents  

(B) Tenant’s Liability  

(C) Public Liability SR1,000,000.—(Limit) 

(D) Baggage  
 

5. Important questions:- 

(a) Is the home your permanent residence, i.e., not used as your week-end, weekday or holiday 
home? 

        □  Yes □  No 

(b) Is the home used for short-term rent, i.e., period of less than 12 months? 

        □  Yes □  No 

(c) Is the home constructed of brick, stone, or concrete and roofed with tiles, concrete or metal? 

        □  Yes □  No 

(d) Is the home in good state of repair? 

        □  Yes □  No 

(e) Is the home occupied solely by you or your spouse and family members of yourself and/or 
your spouse, as a private dwelling (not used for business or professional purposes)? 

        □  Yes □  No 

(f) Does the home have any special exposure to damage by storm or flood? 

        □  Yes □  No 

(g) Will the home be left unoccupied for more than 30 days at a time? 

        □  Yes □  No 
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 (a) In respect of any of the risks to be insured, has any person to be insured: 

(b) sustained any loss, damage, injury, or liability in the last 5 years? 

        □  Yes □  No 

 

 

(ii) ever had a proposal for insurance declined, renewal refused, cover terminated, increased 
premium required, or special conditions imposed, by any insurer? 

        □  Yes □  No 

(iii) ever been convicted of (or charged but not yet tried with) any criminal offence (other than 
motoring offences)? 

       □  Yes □  No

 (c) Is the home fitted with any special security device?   □  Yes □  No 

  If yes, please give details:- 

  

        

 

 
Notes:  

1. Please attach detailed list of contents to be covered.
2. Please attach a copy of the location map, if available. 

 
 
I hereby declare that the statements made by me in this Questionnaire and Proposal are, to the best of my 
knowledge and belief, complete and true, and I hereby agree that this forms the basis and is part of any policy 
issued in connection with the above risk. 
It is agreed that the Insurers are liable in accordance with the terms of the Policy only and that the Insured will 
not lodge any other claims of whatever nature. 
The Insurers undertake to treat this information in strict confidence. 

 

 

 

Date: ___________________     Signature of Proposer: ______________________ 

 


